

Hiskey, Bernadette
Physics



Hi Bernadette!

Vera in omnibus quaerere

Adelaide University Science Association

Union Buildings,
University of Adelaide,
Adelaide, S.A. 5001

Hi Guys,

Are you ready for another A.U.Sc.A. meeting to endure? I thought you were! This one is being held just before our 2 Week Swot Vac. so study is not tolerated and attendance is expected!!

This event will take place on Wednesday, May 6th at 6.30 p.m. in the Little Cinema, Level 5, Union Building.

Yes, A.U.Sc.A. fans, we all wait in tremulous excitement, waiting to discover whether our Prez, Mr. Shane Brooks, has shifted off of his rear end and written an O'Camp report along with his trusty colleague, Mr. John Warburton.

Stay Tuned
Nats
Secretary

MEETING PROCEDURE

1. Apologies
2. Minutes of the previous meeting
3. Business arising from the minutes
4. Correspondence
5. Questions
6. Reports
 - Cherry Party
 - O'Camp (??)
 - Bar Night
7. Any Other Business
8. Next Meeting

Item Six: Reports (cont.)

A Morals Report was given by C. Stewart. It was moved by J. Jordan that the report be accepted. This was seconded by A. Blood.

Item Seven: Other Business

The loss of our filing cabinet was discussed. A. Blood and J. Jordan volunteered to look up the archives for some A.U.Sc.A. information. H. Boyd volunteered to do some investigative research into "that wierd woman" with the ties.

D. Palmer thanked Bernadette Hiskey, Jacqui Jordan et al for their efforts in making and distributing notices about the Winery Tour and Bar Night. Much approval was shown.

The Re-O'Camp was discussed. C. Stewart told us he had booked it for the weekend of 26th-27th June. This was agreed upon as a suitable date by all present.

John put forward that some people go to the library every half hour on 14th April to help type up the amended mailing list. John thanked Chris Warwyk, Craig and Fiona Linn for helping type in the membership list.

S. Brooks suggested that we start up Pie-Killing. Much approval was shown by all. D. Palmer suggested that we elect more committee members to take care of it. She moved that we accept resignations from other members of the Pie-Kill committee. This was seconded by A. Geddie. There was no opposition.

Shane sought approval for A.U.Sc.A. to pay for his damaged running boards bent by people on the O'Camp. This was agreed upon as fair. N. Sims moved that AUSCA paid. This was seconded by J. Warburton.

S. Brooks declared the meeting closed at 7:47pm.

RE-OCAMP NEWSLETTER

Hi there cool cats;
this is a short note to advise you of ^{the} one of the wildest weekends that you will ever have. Keep these dates free:

*** Friday 26th to Sunday 28th of June ***

This is the weekend of the inaugural Science Association Re-Orientation Camp, in which you will become further orientated with the more enjoyable sides of Uni-life-- ~~-----~~ !!!!!!!!! plus spreading the aids virus.

This get together is open to all members of A.U.Sc.A. as well as their friends and lovers. It is held at a great campsite in Longwood, where you can have about as much fun as you can handle.

There will be a lot more information during the first week of second term- so look out!

Tickets cost \$20 and if you are particularly keen (you'd better be because tickets are limited!) you can purchase them from Chris Stewart or Matt Baron, who can be located at the library end of the Maths Lawns during lunchtime. This cost includes all food, entertainment and the pleasure of our company.

Bye for now and keep your eyes open for more details.

Chris Stewart, Matt Baron
(co-convenors)